
 
 

 

CITY OF FONTANA 8353 SIERRA AVENUE, FONTANA, CALIFORNIA 92335    
www.Fontanaca.gov 

 

 
   

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:          Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Patty Nevins, Director of Planning  
 
RE:         Agenda for Upcoming Planning Commission Items 
 
DATE:    August 19, 2025 
 
The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change. 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 2, 2025                          PLANNER                PLACEMENT  
 
No items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo. 
 

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 16, 2025                          PLANNER                PLACEMENT  
 
1. MCN#25-0009; CUP#05-00005R1 

ABC License Type 20/Amendment to CUP 
15264 Summit Avenue                   Mai Thao  Public Hearing 
 
 

2. MCN#23-0103; DRP#23-0025 
New Medical Complex of two buildings of approx. 102,800 sf 
Northwest corner of So. Highland Ave. and San Sevaine Rd. 
                                              Cecily Session-Goins   Public Hearing 
 
 

3. MCN#23-0080; CUP#24-0018; DRP#23-0016 
New 108,000 square foot warehouse and storage area addition to an existing 
Conco 28,000 square foot facility 
13052 Dahlia Street                   Alejandro Rico Public Hearing 


